Capgieilo, Diane

From: Lori-Ann Boyd <lboyd@twpuniconschools.org>
‘Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane

Cc: Armenciu, Carmen

Subject: Fundraiser Proposal - German Honor Society
Attachments: German Honor Society Fundraiser.pdf

Hi Diane,
Enclosed is the Fundraiser Proposals for the May 15th BOE meeting.

School/Club: German Honor Society

School Account #: 2038

Type of Fundraiser: Pizza & Water Fundraiser

Date of Event: June 1, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the German Honor Society’s October 2018 Fall
field trip.

Lori-Ann A. Boyd
Union High School
2350 N, 3rd Street
Union, NJ 07083
P:908.851.4439
F: 908.687.5204

ihoyd@twpunionscheols.org
HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. ~Lori &, Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained In or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential and/or
privileged. 1 the reader is not the infended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error, piease notify the sender inmediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Ary views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarity represent those of the Township of Unict: Board of Education. Please be aware that no electronic communication using equipment or services belenging to the
Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All commuunications created using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of
Education. The Tewnship ef Union Board of Educaticn reserves the right to copy, archive and retain all communications as required hy Federal Law,

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain informafion that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is stricily prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, piease notify the sender immediately and deleta this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
elecirenic communication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Beard of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as reqguired by Federal Law.



UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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Cappiello, Diane

IR . ——
" From: Lori-Ann Boyd <lboyd@twpunionschools.org>
- ‘Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Cappielio, Diane
Ce: Linda Casteneda
Subject: Re: Fundraiser Proposal - German Honor Society
Attachments: Nat. Spanish Honor Society - Applebees.pdf; Nat. Spanish Honor Society - Chipolte.pdf;

Nat. Spanish Honor Society - Shoprite.pdf

Hi Diane,
Enclosed is the Fundraiser Proposals for the May 15th BOE meeting,

School/Club: National Spanish Honor Society

School Account #: zo32

Type of Fundraiser: Applebees Dine to Donate Fundraiser

Date of Event: May 17, 2018

Purpose of I'und Raiser: To raise funds for the Spanish Honor Society’s scholarships and event fundraising.

School/Chuh: National Spanish Honor Society

School Account #: 2032

Type of Fundraiser: Chipolte Dine to Donate Fundraiser

Date of Event: May 27, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Spanish Honor Society’s scholarships and event fundraising.

School/Club: National Spanish Honor Society

School Account #: 2032

Type of Fundraiser: Shoprite Bagging Fundraiser

Date of Event: May 26 & 27, 2018

Purpose of Fund Raiser: To raise funds for the Spanish Honor Society’s scholarships and event fundraising.

Lori-Ann A, Boyd
Union High School
2350 N. 3rd Street
Union, Nj 07083
P:908.851.4439
F: 908.687.5204

Ibovd@twpunionschoals.org
HUMAN. KIND. BE BOTH. ~Lori A. Boyd

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is confidential andfor
priviteged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 1f you
have received this e-mait in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Beard of Education. Piease be aware that no electronic communication using equipment or services belenging to the
Township of Union Beard of Education is considered private. All communications created using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Board of
Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy, archive and retain all communications as required by Faderal Law.

On Tue, May 1, 2018 at 10:18 AM, Cappiello, Diane <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org> wrote:

Received ©

Diane Cappiello, Executive Administrative Assistant - Business Office



UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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applabees.com

* Donation percentaga; udes fax, tip, alcohol and gift card
saiss, Valid at partlclp g ocations durlng specified hours.
Must present fiyor in d ;k-:'- or organizatlon to recsive cradit for
purchase. Fiyers are rE %)e distributed in the rastaurant or
within the vicinity of th idng fot. You must bring this flyer for
SRlfB-n only.

' E 4fs for donaflons, spansorships

dehartylne, comlcomﬁ%nﬁy-connention

Dine at Applebee's. and
10% of your bill will be donated fo

Spanish National Honors
Society

When you present this flyer to your
server on

May 17th, 2018
11am-9pm

at Applebee's of
1721 Motris Ave
Union1, New Jersey 07083
90388480913




" 4430/2018 Gmail - Kyra Alyssa Abbu, Your §/17/2018 11:00:AM Applebee's Dining To Donala raquest has been accepled

E‘;%E Z . 5’4 S‘ffqﬁéﬁﬁt J@V/{WQ VP Kyra Abbu <abbukyra@gmail.com>
, v

Kyra Alyssa Abbu, Your 5/17/2018 11:00: AM Applebee’s Dining To Donate request

has been accepted
2 messages

Applebees Union <unon@dohertyinc.com> Sat, Apr21, 2018 at 12:55 PM
Tor abbukyra@gmail.com
Dear Kyra A_Iyssa Abbu,

Your Dining To Donate Fund Raiser has been approved for 5/17/2018 11;00:AM at the 1721 Morris Ave, Union1, New
Jersey 07083 Appiebee's location.

Please login (using the Dowrload Materials login) to view and print your marketing materials directly from our website:

http: /fwww.flapjackiunds,com
Usermame: wioycr2am6
Password: tbhsgznuzh8

Sincerely,
Applabasg Union
union@doheriyinc.com

Kyra Abbu <abbukyra@gmail.com> " Sun, Apr 22, 2018 at 2:59 PM
To: Applebees Unlon <union@dohertyinc.com:

Dear SirfMa'am:

| apologize for the correction but is it possible to have the fiyer name changed to “Naticnal Spanish Honor Socisty"
instead of "Spanish Natlonal Honor Society"?

Hoping for your kind consideration,
Respectfully yours,

Kyra Abbu
[GQuoted taxt hidden]

hipe:/imail.gcogle.comymeail luf/Aui=28ik=bc0add52958 sver=CeNAT Y UPodg en8uew=plésoarch=Inboxdih= 162esbdd1a898695&simi= 1626922 14804060885 ml=162eehd i




~ UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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4/30/2018 Gmail - Your Chipotle Fundralser Is One Month Away

Your Chipotie Fuhdraiser Is One Month Away
1 message

Sun, Apr 29, 2018 at 4:32 AM

Chipotle Fundraisers <fundraisers@chipotie.com>
To: Kyra Alyssa Abbu <kyssa.abbu@gmall.com>
Cc: Manager <n). 1275 .unionspring@chipotie.com>

) FUNDRAISING

Your Chipotle Fundraiser Is One Month Away

Dear Kyra Alyssa Abbu,

In queso you forgot, your Chipotle fundraiser Is one month away! Glick HERE fo
access your fundraiser flyers and other awesome marksting materials to get ready for
your big day!

National Spanish Honor Socisty
05/27/2018

5:00pm-9:00pm

101 Routs 22 East, Springfleld, NJ 07081

1.3

L]

Fundraiser Reminders

« Oriline orders will not be included in the fundraiser tolal. Please be sure to
inform vour supporters that only In-store purchases will count,

« Make sure your supporters show the fundraiser flyer (hard copy or on their
phone) or tell the cashler at checkout that they are there for a fundraiser before
they pay! If they don't tell our cashier, your organization won't get credit for the
sale,

o A minirum of $300 in total sales is required in order to recelve a dopation,

= Your organization is NOT permitied to hand out flyers fo anyone {inceding your
own supporters) or pramate the event inside or outside of the rastaurant or In
the parking lot at any time — that's cheating! Vialation of this poiicy will result in
your fundraiser being cancelled. All promotion shetld be done prior to the
fundraiser — this is your time to sit back and enjoy a big tasty burrito,

«  Gift cards purchased during fundraisers do not count towards total donated
sales, but purchases made with an existing gift eard will count.

Additional Questions

https:/fmall.google.com/mailiu/0/?ul=28k=d634d88c04&jsver=0sNArY UPodg.en. dvlew=pt&search=inbox&th=16310884b5b70calésimi=16310884b6b7 0cal

i}gﬂaﬁ [ . (543;;4,'5?594 AovigeR . V£ Kyra Abbu <kyssa.abbu@gmall.com>




4/30/2018 Gmall - Your Chipotle Fundralser Is One Month Away

vt Click HERE o access our.ail-knowing. Frequently. Asked QUBSHONS. . e i i o

Have a burritoful day!

Chipotle Community Roots

Ritps://mail.google.com/mail/y/ 0/ ul=2&ik=d634488c04&jsver=0eNArYUPodg.en Sview=ptisearch=inbox&th=16310884b5b700a0&simi=16310884b5b70ca0




4{30/2018 Gmall - Chipotle Fundraiser Appraved

Gﬁ”‘igig L, Cf?-cTA" weEps Aovisie P Kyra Abbu <kyssa.abbu@gmail.com>

Chipotle Fundraiser Approved B

2 messages

Chipotie Fundraisers <fundraisers@chipotis.com> Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 2:20 PM
To: Kyra Alyssa Abbu <kyssa.abbu@gmail.com>
Ce: Marketing Strategist <imancuse@chipetie.com=>, Manager <nj,1275.unionspring@chipotle.com>

Bee: Fundraiser Team <fundraisers@chipotle.com>

ISING

Chipotle Fundraiser Approved

Dear Kyra Alyssa Abbu,

Congratulations - your fundraiser has been approved}

« Spanish National Hanor Soclety

« 05/2712018

2 5:00pm-9:00pm

= 101 Route 22 East, Springfeld, NJ 07081

Click HERE {o access your fundraiser flyers and other awesome marketing materials!

(Please note this is the one and only link o your saclal portal so don't del-eat this
emailf)

To make this a great fundraiser, please be sure to review the information below. Have
questions? Click HERE te access our all-knowing Frequently Asked Questions. Still
stumped? Contaet us at fundraisers@chinotie.com,

Fundraiser Do’s:

» Da promote your event ahead of timel The more supporters you bring in, the
more your organization benefits — by 50% of all of your supporters' sales,
Ramember, $300 in total sales is needed in order to receive a checlk

« Do print and hand out your fiyers or share them aniine with your followers

« Do make it count! Three ways fo guarantee your purchases count:
o Show the cashier a digital flyer prior to paying

o Shaow the cashier a paper fiyer priot to paying

o Flying flyer-free? Just mention the fundralser to the cashier prior to
paying

hﬁps:a’/mail.gocgle.comfmaii/ul{}/‘?u§=2&ik=d634d88004&jsver=OeNArYUPo4g,en.&view=pt&searchzinbox&th='i62905869f08f361 &siml=1628030558408240&sin




4/30/2048 Gmail - Chipotls Fundralser Approved

--o...Do.pay.in store ~Online orders will not.be.included.in the fundraiser total .. ..o ]

« Do remember that at least $300 in total sales is reqeited for proceads (o be
shared with your organization

« Do have a great lime celsbrating your organization with your friends and
supporters!

Fundraiser Don’ts:

« Don't order onling - Online orders will not be included in the fundraiser total

» Don't hand out flyers to our regular customers in or around the restaurant -
that's cheating! (Which may also lead to your fuihdraiser being cancelled}

= Dan't alter your flyer in any way

o Don't be shyl Make sure you tell our cashier that you're attending the fundralser
before you pay

o Don't purchase a gift card - gift card purchases during fundralsers do NOT
count towards total donated sales, but purchases made with an existing gift
card will count

« Don't forget to promote the event. This opportunity only comes once a year -
lst's make It count] .
After the Fundraiser
« We will e-mail you within a day or two of your fundraiser to let you know how
much you raised

« |n that same email, there will be a link to complete an acknowledgement letter
{we need this completed in order ta pay you}

+ Once we've received the letter, your organization will be mailed a check within
30 days.

o Please contact us at fundralsers@uhipotle.com with any payment guestions
Thanks,

Chipotle Community Roots

Chipotle Fundraisers <fundraisers@chipotle.com> Fri, Apr 8, 2018 at 3:04 PM
To: Kyra Alyssa Abbu <kyssa.abbu@gmail.com>

Cc: Marketing Strategist <imancuso@chipotle.com>, Manager <nj.1275.unionspring@chipotte.com>

Bee: Fundraiser Team <fundralsers@chipotie.com>

Chipotle Fundraiser Approved

https:/imail.gocgls, coraimailiuf0iTui=2& k=d6 34d88c04&]sver=0eNAr YUPodg.en.dview=pi&search=inbox&th=1629c58601087a6 1 &slmi=1629c306584082408sir




4130/2018 Gmail - Chipotle Fundralser Approvad

...BearKyra Alyssa Abbu,

Congratuiations - your fundraisey has been approved!

+ Nationai Spanish Honor Soclely
IQuoted text hidden]

{Quoted text hidden]

hitps/mait.google.comimallutyPui=28ik=d634d88c048sver=OeNArYUPodg, en &viaw=ptésearch=inbox&th=1628c5868(08fat 1 dsimi=162 9c30559408240&sin




Haz que la cena sea un acto generoso uniéndote a nosotros en
un evento de recaudacién de fondos para apoyar a National
Spanish Honor Society. Acude al Chipotle en 101 Route 22 East
el Sunday, May 2T7th, entre [as 5:00pm y las 9:00pm. Trae
este volante, preséntalo en tu teléfono o dile al cajero que
estds apoyando la causa con el fin de asegurar que el 50% de
-los ingresos se done a National Spanish Honor Society.

MEX]CAN GRILL

Si realizas una orden en linea durante el evento de recaudacidn de fondos, ten en cuenta que debes eEegir'Ia opcldn de pagar
en ef restaurante e informar al cajero de tu participacién antes de pagar. Las compras de tarjetas de regaio durante [os

eventos de recaudacion de fondos no cuentan para el total de ventas donadas; sin embargo, las compras realizadas con una .

tarjeta de regalo existente sf cuentan,




-Join us at our restaurant for a fundraiser to support National
Spanish Honor Society. Just come in to the Chipotle at 101
Route 22 East in Springfield on Sunday, May 27th from

5:00pm to 9:00pm. Bring in this flyer, show it on your
smartphone or tell the cashier you're supporting the cause to
make sure that 50% of the proceeds will be donated to
National Spanish Honor Society.

MEXICAN GRILL

Online orders will not he included in'the fundraiser total. To ensure your purchase is cotnted In the fundralser, be sure to
order and pay in-restaurant. Gift card purchases durlhg fundraisers do not count towards total donated sales, but purchases
made with an existing gift card will count.




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT ACTIVITIES
FUND RAISER PROPOSAL
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Vendor Business Nama:

Véndor Address:

City: State & Zip code:
Unit Cost of Product/Service: %

Propasal Sale Price:
Total Cost of all Products Not to,Exceed:
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To: Customer Service Manager
Re: Scholarship Fund-raising
May of 2018

Student Members of the National Spanish Honors Society, La Rosa Blanca Chapter
of Union High School, respectfully request the opportunity on a designated day, as
we did last year, to volunteer their help for donations, such as bagging groceries,
toward scholarship funds.

Re: Follow up dates

Student members of our society will be bagging groceries at Shop-Rite, Union, Rt.
22 on Sat. & Sun. May 26™ & a7™ for scholarship and event funding.

Linda Marta Castaiieda

Advisor/Consejera del Capitulo La Rosa Blanca




